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REALTORS® HELP
BUILD THE PLACE
WE CALL HOME

Our motto is more than just a catchy slogan. Our motto is
“REALTORS® Help Build the Place We Call Home,” for good reason. It's
the mantra we live by every day. REALTORS® across the country invest
in three core issues: home ownership, private property rights, and
community safety. It’s really that simple. Without these, the American
Dream of home ownership crumbles. So, really, these issues are your

issues — we're in this together.

So, who are we? We are 2,200 members of your community, operating
as small business leaders helping connect people with sellers. We
strongly believe in home ownership. It makes for better neighborhoods
and, for many, offers financial stability they won’t find anywhere else.

It’'s more than that - we’re your neighbors, working to help make this a
better place for everyone. It should be no surprise that REALTORS® are
dedicated to volunteering hundreds of hours every year in just about
every non-profit organization in the area.

| asked around, recently, to find out what our members are doing to
give back to our community. | heard these answers: Sacred Heart
Children’s Hospital Clubhouse, Spokane Guild School, Special Olympics,
Meals on Wheels, Vanessa Behan Crisis Nursery, Union Gospel Mission,
Free Rein Riding Stables, The Salvation Army, SNAP (Spokane
Neighborhood Action Programs), Hospice, The Shriner’'s Hospital, The
Lilac Parade and more. Personally, | work to help our local FFA and 4H
efforts that help bridge the gap between our rural roots and our modern
city. It feels good to be connected and kind to our neighbors.

Yes, REALTORS® help people like you find a place to call home.
REALTORS® also help build the place we all call home. We are proud to

be your Spokane REALTORS®.
That’s who we R®!

QUESTION:

Welivein a very desirable
area and theresultis

that many homes receive
multiple bids when they
become available for
purchase. Isitreally a
good idea to pay more
than the asking price,
especially when desirable
homes usually command a
premium?

ANSWER:

The usual rule in real estate is
that buyers want the least expensive
home in the most expensive
neighborhood they can afford. Oddly
enough, to get that “least expensive
home” you may need to pay a
premium in hot ZIP codes.

Before looking at premiums
let's look at budgets. It makes
little sense to offer a high bid
for a property if it means you will
be “house poor” with few dollars
left over after the mortgage has
been paid. The VA smartly limits
this problem by having a “residual
income” requirement for the
mortgages it guarantees. Borrowers
must have a certain amount of
money left over after monthly
expenses, depending on the loan
amount, family size, and the region
where the property is located.

One of the problems with a
bidding war is that unless you can
see the other offers — and why
would another bidder want you
to have such information? — you
don’t actually know that it makes
sense to pay a premium. This is a
marketplace risk because unlike an
auction, where the bids are public,
in a typical home sale you may not
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know about other offers, or even if
there are other offers.

The big question is why would
you want to pay a premium? Some
possible answers look like this:
First, the property is under-priced.
It does happen that homes are
sometimes offered for sale below
fair market value. The usual reason
is that the seller wants a quick and
certain sale. In such cases bidding
above the asking price may not
mean bidding above the fair market
value.

Second, you must finance and
you're bidding against cash buyers.
The seller knows that cash bidders
can close without delay or problems
so what can you do to sweeten your
offer? It may be that cash buyers
think they’re entitled to a discount
so your strategy might be to offer a
higher price. Alternatively, you might
want to take a different approach,
perhaps make an offer with few
contingencies or agree to a delayed
closing if that’s what the seller
wants.

Third, imagine that you have a
situation where money isn’'t an issue
and you really want the house. One
of the benefits of wealth is the
ability to make choices that may not
be open to other bidders. It’s your
money. You have the right to spend
it as you wish. While someone
else make think you're grossly
overspending, only your opinion
counts.

Lastly, rather than pay a premium
you might want to walk away.
Where there’s a bidding war there’s
sometimes a frenzy to win. People
bid more than they should. If the
property doesn’t truly have value to
you, if it’s not the house you really
want, then winning a bidding war
can be both a psychic thrill and
a hollow financial victory. In such
circumstances it may be best to
put your checkbook away and look
elsewhere.
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COMMERCIAL BUILDINGS

Office Space for Rent/Lease
515 W. FRANCIS, SUITE 8
985 sq ft, $1,025/mo
Call, VIC PLESE, 217-7889
PLESE REALTY, LLC 489-2323

VALLEY

> NEWER Bldg, very clean Warehouse
w/ office space. 5000sqft MOL. Htd.
Side & front door loading. Very fair
price. ®Call for info: 509-993-4655

Luxury townhomes. Ground floor living & elevator options. Customizable
finishes & floor plans. 1,538 - 3858 sf. 1, 2 & 3 story options from
$480,000. Gated community. Spectacular 60,000 sf central garden.
bellaterragardenhomes.com | Erika Kahler - 509-995-5077

—CONDOSFORSALE

CONDO WANTED-CASH BUYER
2Bd, 2Ba (No steps) 509-847-8878

~— FWOMES FORSALE

Abr 2ba, Country Home, creek frontage ;
w/Horse facility w/ 5 barns & indoor
arena avail. Will separate, sell or
lease. Chewelah/Colville area.
719-686-3398

the news
- with you...
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4 MOBILE HOMES - Fixer-upers in Deer | jgf
Park. 1 is a dbl, $9,000. 509-481-7338 | [/
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Southeast
2604 E. 1st ST — Freddie Mac owned.
Make repairs & updates to build equity
in this cute 1.5 story, 4 bd home with 2
car det. garage, $136,900.
Benji 990-9221

CHENEY REALTY, INC. 235-6191
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~ HOMES FORSALE___ ___HOMES FORSALE

We value
fairness.
We also
value being
your unfair

advantage.

All in, for you.

Windermere

REAL ESTATE

10 New Modern Floor Plans
39 NEW SUITES & 12 NEW COTTAGE HOMES
INDEPENDENT LIVING
LIGHT ASSISTED LIVING
COTTAGE HOMES

PHASE II
SKYWALK ADDITION
NOW OPEN & LEASING

509.922.3100
EVERGREENFOUNTAINS.COM
1201 N. EVERGREEN RD., SPOKANE VALLEY

Gohn L. Scoft
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8195 SodaRd  $304,900
Meticulously maintained contemporary 4012 sqft | This home offers 3bed, 2bath, 3car gar. Fenced bkyd, full

daylight rancher with 180-degree views. Main |sprinkler sys, beautifully Iandscapeg. Massive entryway,
—= floor Iivin% with 5 beds, 4 baths and a attn. to detail around every comer. Many
P

mother-in-law set up. upgrades. Mins from parks, schools & more!
Tina Sereda (509) 990-7698
Would you be great
in real estate?
Discover the
John L. Scott Advantage.

Tim Tonani (509) 370-

6606 S Tomaker Ln SZi 4,606

Enjoy the comm swim pool & tennis courts on this
beautifully treed lot overlooking the comm park. Large
open kit w/island, high vaulted living rm w/gas frplc. &
0] mn fir master ste.

Visit: www.johnlscottcareers.com

Rick Richard (509) 879-4422




